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Gravity Sewer Main Relining

A Mandatory Pre-Bid was held On January 16, 2018. Those in attendance were:

Peter Martin AM-Liner East

Pat Melton Vac Vision

Chris Vogus Layne Inliner

lohathan Elliott T A Loving Company

Cody Forrest United Rentals Pump Solutions
Rachel Goslee United Rentals Safety

Chris Miller City of Myrtle Beach

Ruth Burleson City of Myrtle Beach

The following questions have been asked and answered:

1.

The specs indicate that MOT, traffic control, is a pay item, though there is no item on the bid tab

for it. Will an item be added or will traffic control be incidental?

A. Traffic control is just incidental. No elaborate setups are anticipated, just general protection
of your vehicles while parked in the roadway. Add any cost to the linear foot price

The spec calls for pre- approved products, and none are listed in the spec. Can you please

provide the names of the pre-approved products? '

A. The City doesn’t have a specific approved list of materials. As long as the materials meet the
specifications, we will be open to their use.

The spec calls for pre-approved installers, and none are listed in the spec. Can you please

provide the names of the pre-approved installers?

A. The specifications note you are referring to is a general statement. All bidding contractors
are approved.

As CCTV is incidental to the lining price, can you please tell us when was the last time these

pipes were CCTV? :

A. Lines were CCTV spring of 2017.

As cleaning is incidental to the lining price, can you please tell us when was the last time these

pipes were cleaned?

A. Lines were cleaned spring of 2017

There are no service connections noted on the plans, and the reinstatement of service

connections is incidental to the lining price. Can you please supply the locations of each service

connection on each line?

A. The contractor is responsible to CCTV the gravity line and inspect/note each service tap. The
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City can provide a map of service connections as a reference document on to the bid
winning contractor, however, it is the contractor’s responsibility to locate the service taps to
make sure they are opened back up after the lining process.

7. As much of this work is located in backyards, a pre-bid inspection of each potential service
connection is impractical. Can you please tell us if there are cleanouts available on each service
connection?

A. Cleanouts are a standard item on the City Sewer connections, given the age of this
neighborhood some connections may or may not have cleanouts.

8. As bypass operations are incidental to the lining price, can you tell us if there are any force
mains impacting the lines scheduled for relining?

A. No force mains dump into any manholes on the project.

Thank you for your attention in this matter. The bid date remains the same, January 29, 2018

\,

Ruth Burleson/Buyer k




